].s. THOMPSON

ENGINEERING, INC

structural and geotechnical

custom residential design

August 3, 2022

Steve Thomas
Southern Concrete Inc.
PO Box 875
Broadway, NC 27505

RE: 304 Kensington Drive
Spring Lake, NC

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Per your reqﬁest, a site visit was made to the above referenced address to inspect the
area where the monolithic slab and footings were cut off to allow removal of the
fireplace.

Inspection of the monolithic slab foundation, the (2) #4 rebar dowels installed in each
side of the adjacent footings using epoxy and probing of the supporting soil revealed the
repairs to be construction per our specifications. Concrete may be placed in the area to

create a continuous footing as required.

The modified monolithic slab described herein will provide the required support for all
applied loads.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

8/3/22_
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Raleigh, NC 27605
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